

HARYANA		
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Name of Institutes	City	URL
Central Ground Water Board	Faridabad	www.cgwb.gov.in
Central Herd Registration Unit Rohtak	Rohtak	www.dahd.nic.in
Central Institute for Research on Buffaloes	Hissar	
Central Poultry Performance & Testing Centre	Gurugram	www.dahd.nic.in
Central Sheep Breeding Farm	Hisar	www.dahd.nic.in
Central Soil Salinity Research Institute	Karnal	www.cssri.org
Global Centre for Nuclear Energy Partnership	Jhajjar	www.gcnep.gov.in
Indian Institute of Wheat and Barley Research	Karnal	www.dwr.in
Institute of Pesticides Formulation Technology	Gurugram	www.ipft.gov.in
National Brain Research Centre	Gurugram	www.nbrc.ac.in
National Bureau of Animal Genetic Resources	Karnal	www.nbagr.ernet.in
National Council for Cement and Building Aaterials	Ballabgarh	www.ncbindia.com
National Dairy Research Institute	Karnal	www.ndri.res.in
National Institute of Solar Energy	Gurugram	www.mnes.nic.in
National Research Centre for Equines	Hissar	www.nrce.gov.in
Regional Centre for Biotechnology (RCB)	Faridabad	www.rcb.res.in
Regional Station for Forage Production & Demonstration Hisar	Hisar	www.dahd.nic.in
Translational Health Science and Technology Institute	Gurugram	www.thsti.res.in
CENTRAL PUBLIC SECTOR		
Hindustan Insecticides Limited Research & Development Centre	Gurugram	www.hil-india.com
Indian Drug & Pharmaceuticals Limited	Gurugram	www.idpl.gov.in

Indian Oil Corporation Limited	Faridabad	www.iocl.com
National Hydro Power Corporation	Faridabad	www.nhpcindia.com
DSIR REGISTERED PRIVATE SECTOR		
A2z Filtration Specialities Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.a2zfiltration.com
Accuster Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.accuster.com
Advanced Microdevices Pvt. Ltd.	Cantt	www.mdmembrane.com
Alchem International Ltd.	Ballabgarh	www.alcheminternational.com
ALP Nishikawa Co. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.alpgroup.in
ALP Overseas Pvt. Ltd	Gurugram	www.alpoverseas.com
Anand Motor Products (P) Ltd	Gurugram	www.amp-india.com
Anand Nvh Products Pvt Ltd	Gurugram	www.anandnvh.com
Apollo Tyres Ltd.	Gurugram	www.apollotyres.com
Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Ltd.	Sonepat	www.atlascyclesonepat.com
Auto Ignition Ltd.	Faridabad	www.autolek.com
Avery India Ltd.	Ballabgarh	www.averyindia.co.in
AVL Technical Center Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.avl.com
Ballarpur Industries Ltd	Gurugram	www.bilt.com
Bayer Seeds Pvt.Ltd.	Gurugram	www.cropscience.bayer.in
Beri Udyog Pvt Ltd	Karnal	www.fieldking.com
Bharat Seats Ltd.	Gurugram	www.bharatseats.com
Bony Polymers Pvt. Ltd	Faridabad	www.bonypolymers.com
Boortmalt India Holdings Pvt Ltd	Gurugram	
Bry Air (Asia) Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.bryair.com
Chemical Resources	Panchkula	www.chemicalresources.net
Claas India Pvt. Ltd.	Faridabad	www.claas.co.in
Clutch Auto Ltd.	Fridabad	www.clutchauto.com
CNH Industrial India Pvt Ltd	Gurugram	
Comviva Technologies Ltd.	Gurugram	www.mahindracomviva.com
Cryobanks International India Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.cryoviva.in
Delphi Automotive System Ltd	Gurugram	www.delphi.com
Desiccant Rotors International Pvt. Ltd	Gurugram	www.drirotors.com
Dhanuka Agritech Ltd.	Gurugram	www.dhanuka.com
Ecocat India Pvt. Ltd.	Faridabad	
EI Dupont India Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.dupont.com
Elofic Industries Ltd	Faridabad	www.elofic.com
Emkay Automobile Industries Ltd	Gurugram	
Erol Exports Pvt.Ltd	Yamuna Nagar	www.erolexports.com
Escorts Ltd.	Faridabad	www.escortsaagri.com
Fiem Industries Ltd	Sonipat	www.fiemindustries.com

Fire Safety Devices Pvt. Ltd	Faridabad	www.firechem.tradeindia.com
Flowmore Ltd	Gurugram	
Harsoria Healthcare Pvt. Ltd	Gurugram	www.harsoria.com
Hema Engineering Industries Ltd.	Gurugram	www.hemaengineering.com
Hindustan Gum & Chemicals Ltd.	Bhiwani	www.hindustangum.com
Hi-Tech Gears Ltd.	Gurugram	www.hitechgears.com
Huber Suhner Electronics Pvt Ltd	Gurugram	www.hubersuhner.com
Imperial Auto Industries Ltd	Faridabad	www.impauto.com
Innovative Life Discoveries Pvt. Ltd	Gurugram	www.ilifediscoveries.com
Instapower Ltd.	Gurugram	www.instapower.com
Jamna Auto Inds. Ltd	Yamunanagar	www.jaispring.com
Jay Ushin Ltd	Gurugram	www.jpmgroup.co.in
JNS Instruments Ltd	Gurugram	
JSL Ltd (Formerly Jindal Stainless Ltd)	Hisar	www.jslstainless.com
Krishna Maruti Ltd.	Gurugram	www.krishnamaruti.com
KSS Abhishek Safety Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.abhishekauto.co.in
Lakshmi Precision Screws Ltd	Rohtak	www.lpsindia.com
Lifecare Innovations Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.lifecareinnovations.com
Machino Polymers Ltd.	Gurugram	www.machinopolymers.com
MAHLE Filter Systems (India) Ltd	Gurugram	www.mahlefiltersystemsindia.com
Mark Exhaust Systems Ltd	Gurugram	www.markexhaust.com
Matrix Clothing Pvt Ltd	Gurugram	www.matrixclothing.in
Mindarika Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.mindagroup.com
NanoGen HealthCare Pvt Ltd	Manesar	www.nanogenhealthcare.com
Napino Auto and Electronics Ltd.	Gurugram	www.napino.com
New Age Instruments & Materials Pvt Ltd	Gurugram	www.newagein.com
Nunhems India Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.nunhems.com
Omax Autos Ltd	Gurugram	www.omaxauto.com
Oriental Carbon and Chemicals Ltd	Rewari	www.occlindia.com
Oriental Engineering Work Pvt. Ltd.	Yamuna Nagar	www.oewin.com
Orkash Services Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.orkash.com

Osaw Industrial Products Pvt. Ltd	Ambala	www.indosaw.com
Padmini VNA Mechatronics Pvt. Ltd	Gurugram	www.padminivna.com
Pan India Consultants Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.panindiagroup.com
Pharmaffiliates Analytics & Synthetics (P) Ltd	Panchkula	www.pharmaffiliates.com
Pluss Advanced Technologies Pvt. Ltd	Gurugram	www.pluss.co.in
Poly Medicure Ltd.	Faridabad	www.polymedicure.com
Polyplastics Industries Pvt Ltd	Yamuna Nagar	www.polyplasticsindia.com
Premas Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.premasbiotech.com
Psychotropics India Ltd	Haryana	www.pilindia.in
Radio Design India Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.radiodesign.eu
Rasi HyvegPvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.rasiseeds.com
Rico Auto Industries Ltd.	Gurugram	www.ricoauto.com
Sahib Seeds Ltd.	Karnal	
Sakata Seed India Pvt. Ltd	Gurugram	www.sakata.co.in
Sanden Vikas India Pvt. Ltd	Faridabad	www.sandenvikas.com
Sandhar Technologies Ltd	Gurugram	www.sldl.com
Saurav Chemicals Ltd	Panchkula	www.sauravchemicals.com
Savannah Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.savannahseeds.com
Shahi Exports Pvt. Ltd.	Faridabad	www.shahi.co.in
Shakti Vardhak Hybrid Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Hisar	
Siddharth Grease & Lubes Pvt. Ltd	Gurugram	www.siddharthpetro.com
Signet Crop Sciences India Pvt. Ltd	Karnal	www.signetseeds.com
Sm Creative Electronics Ltd.	Gurugram	www.smcelindia.com
Somany Ceramics Ltd.	Jahajjar	www.splLtd.com
Sona Koyo Steering Systems Ltd.	Gurugram	www.sonagroup.com
Sona Okegawa Precision Forgings Ltd	Gurugram	
Spectross Digital Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.spectross.com
Sphaera Pharma Pvt. Ltd	Gurugram	www.sphaerapharma.com
Spray Engineering Devices Ltd.	Panchkula	www.sprayengineering.com
SRF Ltd.	Gurugram	www.srf.com
SSP Pvt. Ltd.	Faridabad	www.sspindia.com

Su-Kam Power Systems Ltd.	Gurugram	www.su-kam.com
Sunbeam Auto Ltd.	Gurugram	www.sunbeamauto.com
Super Seeds (Pvt.) Ltd.	Hisar	www.superseedsonline.com
Talbro's Automotive Components Ltd.	Faridabad	www.talbro's.com
Techno Auto Components (I) Pvt. Ltd.	Faridabad	www.umgroup.in
The Hi-Tech Robotic Systemz Ltd.	Gurugram	www.hitechroboticsystemz.com
Unitech Machines Ltd	Gurugram	www.umgroup.in
Venus Remedies Ltd.	Panchkula	www.venusremedies.com
Vihan Networks Ltd.	Gurugram	www.vnl.in
Voith Paper Fabrics India Ltd.	Faridabad	www.voithpeperfabricsindia.com
VVDN Technologies Pvt. Ltd	Gurugram	www.vvdntech.com
Yamuna Power & Infrastructure Ltd	Yamuna Nagar	www.yamunapower.com
PRIVATE SECTOR – CMIE DATABASE		
Acme Tele Power Ltd.	Gurugram	www.acmetelepower.com
Akzo Nobel India Ltd	Gurugram	www.akzonobel.com
Allied Medical Services Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	
ANS Steel Tube Ltd.	Faridabad	
ARA Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.arahc.com
Atotech India Ltd.	Gurugram	www.atotech.com
Avaya Globalconnect Ltd	Gurugram	www.avayaglobalconnect.
BCH Electric Ltd.	Faridabad	www.bchindia.com
Bell Labs Research, India Lucent Technologies India Ltd.	Gurugram	
Bharat Starch Industries Ltd.	Yamuna Nagar	www.eicl.in
Bharti Healthcare Ltd	Rewari	
Cairn India Ltd.	Gurugram	www.cairnindia.com
Carrier Airconditioning & Refrigeration Ltd.	Gurugram	www.carrierindia.com
Chang Yun India Ltd	Gurugram	www.acymautomotive.com
Continental Profiles Ltd.	Faridabad	www.continentalprofiles.com
Cosco India Ltd	Gurugram	www.cosco.in
Crew B.O.S Products Ltd	Gurugram	www.crewbos.com
Daiichi Sankyo India Pharma Pvt. Ltd	Gurugram	www.daiichisankyo.com
Devyani Food Industries Ltd	Gurugram	www.creambell.com
E.I.Dupont Ltd	Gurugram	www.dupont.com
Eco Auto Component Ltd.	Faridabad	www.ecoauto.trade-india.com

EKL Appliances Ltd	Gurugram	
Electrolux Kelvinator Ltd	Gurugram	www.electrolux.com
Ericcson India (Pvt) Ltd.	Gurugram	www.ericsson.com
Escorts Construction Equipment Ltd.	Faridabad	www.ecel.com
Espn Software India Pvt Ltd	Gurugram	www.espnstar.com
Essen Connectors Ltd.	Panchkula	www.essendeinki.com
Evinix Accessories Ltd.	Faridabad	www.evinix.in
FCC India Manufacturing Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.fcc-india.com
Fieldfresh Foods Pvt Ltd	Gurugram	www.fieldfreshfoods.in
Foundation Brake Manufacturing Ltd	Gurugram	www.chassisbrakes.com
Frick India Ltd.	Faridabad	www.frickweb.com
General Motors India Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	
GET&D India Ltd.	Noida	www.ge.com
GKN Driveline (India) Ltd.	Faridabad	www.gkndriveline.com
GlaxoSmithKline Consumer Healthcare Ltd	Gurugram	www.gsk-ch.in
Goodyear India Ltd	Faridabad	www.goodyear.co.in
Haryana Biotech Ltd	Gurugram	www.haryanabiotech.com
Hindustan Everest Tools Ltd.	Sonepat	www.everesttools.com
Honda Motorcycle & Scooter India (Pvt) LTD.	Gurugram	www.honda2wheelersindia.com
Imperial Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.imperialls.com
Indication Instruments Ltd.	Faridabad	
Indo Autotech Ltd.	Faridabad	www.careers.indoautotech.com
Indus Towers Ltd	Gurugram	www.industowers.com
ITW India Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	
J C B India Ltd.	Ballabgarh	www.jcb.com
Jagsonpal Pharmaceuticals Ltd.	Faridabad	www.jagsonpal.com
Jay Bharat Maruti Ltd	Gurugram	www.jbm-group.com
Johnson Controls Automotive Ltd	Gurugram	www.johnsoncontrols.com
Kamdheni Ispat Ltd.	Gurugram	www.kamdhenuispat.com
Kevin Power Solutions Ltd	Gurugram	www.kevingroup.net
Khaitan Electricals Ltd.	Faridabad	www.khaitan.com
Khanna Paper Mills Ltd	Gurugram	www.khannapaper.com
KLG Systel Ltd	Gurugram	www.klgsystel.com
L M L Ltd.	Gurugram	
Lambda Microwave Pvt.Ltd.	Faridabad	www.senorlambda.com

Leakless Gasket India Pvt Ltd	Rewari	www.talbros.com
Lectrix Motors Pvt Ltd	Gurugram	www.lectrix.in
Liberty Shoes Ltd	Gurugram	www.libertyshoes.com
Lumax DK Auto Industries Ltd.	Gurugram	www.lumaxdk.com
Mauria Udyog Ltd	Faridabad	www.mauria.com
Mawana Sugars Ltd	Gurugram	www.mawanasugars.com
Micromax Informatics Ltd	Gurugram	www.micromaxinfo.com
Mitsuba Sical India Pvt. Ltd	Gurugram	www.mitsuba.co.jp
Modern Food Industries. (India) Ltd	Gurugram	www.modernfoods.co.in
Motorola India Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.motorola.com
Munjal Showa Ltd.	Gurugram	www.munjalshowa.net
N K Jain Instruments Pvt. Ltd.	Ambala	
Neolite Zkw Lightings Pvt. Ltd.	Jhajjar	www.neolitezkw.com
Nortel Networks India Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.nortel.com
Nuchem Ltd.	Faridabad	www.nuchem.com
Oracle India Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.oracle.com
Orient Craft Ltd	Gurugram	www.orientknits.com
Penam Laboratories Ltd.	Rewari	
Pernod Ricard,Seagram India Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	
Polymer Papers Ltd.	Faridabad	www.polymerpapers.com
Porritts & Spenser (Asia) Ltd.	Faridabad	www.porrittsandspencerasia.com
Prasha Technologies Ltd	Gurugram	www.prasha.com
Purolator India Ltd	Gurugram	
Q H Talbros Ltd	Gurugram	www.talbros.com
Ranbaxy Laboratories Ltd. (Majeedia Hospital New Delhi)	Gurugram	www.ranbaxy.com
Ranbaxy Laboratories Ltd. (Mohali, Punjab)	Gurugram	www.ranbaxy.com
Ranbaxy Laboratories Ltd. (Noida U.P)	Gurugram	www.ranbaxy.com
Ranbaxy Laboratories Ltd. (Ponda, Goa)	Gurugram	www.ranbaxy.com
Reckitt Benckiser (India) Ltd.	Gurugram	www.reckitt.com
Regent Drugs Ltd.	Faridabad	www.regentdrugs.com
Roop Automotives Ltd	Gurugram	www.roopauto.com
S M Creative Electronics Ltd.	Gurugram	www.smcel.com
S O M Phytopharma (India) Ltd.	Gurugram	www.srf.com
S S P (Pvt) Ltd.	Faridabad	www.sspindia.com

Samsung India Electronics Pvt Ltd	Gurugram	www.samsung.com
Sandeep Axles Pvt. Ltd.	Palwal	
Saraswati Sugar Mills Ltd.	Yamunanagar	
Schneider Electric India Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.schneider-electric.com
Shyam Telecom Ltd	Gurugram	
Technology Plastics Ltd.	Gurugram	www.idsolutionsindia.com
Theon Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Panchkula	www.theonpharma.com
TRENDesign Technical Center (P) Ltd	Faridabad	www.trendesign.in
UM Green Lighting Pvt. Ltd.	Gurugram	www.umgreen.com
V X L Technologies Ltd	Faridabad	www.vxltechno.com
Veljan Hydrair Ltd	Gurugram	www.veljan.in
Wrigley India Pvt. Ltd	Gurugram	
SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH ORGANISATION		
Artemis Education and Research Foundation Artemis Health Institute	Gurugram	www.artemishospitals.com
Centre for Chronic Disease Control (CCDC)	Gurugram	www.ccdcindia.org
Maharishi Markandeshwar University Trust	Ambala	www.mmumullana.org
Mirpur Institute of Medical Science (Dr. S.S. Yadav Ram-Bhagwan Charitable Trust)	Rewari	www.syrbicm.org
NATRIIP Implementation Society	Gurugram	www.icat.in
Pragya India	Gurugram	www.pragya.org
S.M. Sehgal Foundation	Gurugram	www.irrad.org
STATE GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Central Institute for Cotton Research Regional Station Sirsa	Sirsa	
Ch. Charan Singh Agricultural University	Hisar	www.hau.ernet.in
Cotton Research Station Sirsa	Sirsa	
Dry Farming Research Centre Bawal	Mahendergarh	
Electronics Research & Development Facilities Centre	Gurugram	

Government Industrial Development Centre for Anodizing of Aluminium Goods	Jagadhari	
Governmental Industrial Development Centre for Tools and Dies	Jagadhari	
Instruments Design Development & Facilities Centre	Ambala	
Lala Laj Pat Rai University of Veterinary and Animal Sciences	Hisar	www.luvas.edu.in
Northern Region Farm Machinery Training and Testing Institute	Hisar	
Public Health Laboratory	Karnal	
Regional Research Station Buria	Yamuna Nagar	
Regional Research Station Rewari	Rewari	
Regional Research Station Rohtak	Rohtak	
Regional Research Station Uchani	Karnal	
Rice Research Station Kaul	Kaithal	
Sugarcane Breeding Institute Regional Centre Karnal	Karnal	
Vegetable Research Station Sohna	Gurugram	
STATE PUBLIC SECTOR		
Haryana State Electronics Dev. Corp Ltd.	Chandigarh	www.hartron.org
UNIVERSITIES/ DEEMED UNIVERSITIES/ INSTITUTES OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE		
Al Falah University	Faridabad	www.alfalahuniversity.edu.in
Al-Falah School of Engineering and Technology	Faridabad	www.afset.in
Amity University Gurgaon	Gurugram	www.amity.edu
Ansai University	Gurugram	www.ansaluniversity.edu.in
Apeejay Stya University Sohna	Sohna	www.university.apeejay.edu
Baba MastNath University	Rohtak	www.babamastnathuniversity.com
Bhagat Phool Singh Mahila Vishwavidyalaya	Sonipat	www.bpswomenuniversity.ac.in

BML Munjal University	Gurugram	www.bml.edu.in
Central University of Haryana	Mahendergarh	www.cuh.ac.in
Chaudhary Bansi Lal University	Bhiwani	www.cblu.ac.in
Chaudhary Devi Lal University	Sirsa	www.cdluovline.net
Chaudhary Ranbir Singh Universtiy	Jind	
Deenbandhu Chhotu Ram University of Science and Technology	Sonepat	www.dcrustm.org
GD Goenka University	Gurugram	www.gdgoenkauniversity.
Guru Jambheshwar University of Science and Technology	Hisar	www.gju.ernet.in
Haryana Vishwakarma Skill University	Gurugram	
Indian Institute of Information Technology Kurukshetra	Kurukshetra	www.indcareer.com
Indira Gandhi University	Rewari	www.igu.ac.in
Jagannath University Jhajjar	Jhajjar	www.jagannathuniversityncr.ac.in
K.R. Mangalam University	Gurugram	www.krmangalam.edu.in
Kurukshetra University	Kurukshetra	www.kuk.edu.tripod.com
Lingaya's University	Faridabad	www.limat.org
M.V.N. University	Palwal	www.mvn.edu.in
Maharishi Dayanand University	Rohtak	www.mdurohtak.com
Manav Rachna International University	Faridabad	www.mriu.edu.in
MVN University	Palwal	www.mvneducation.com
National Institute of Technology Kurukshetra	Kurukshetra	www.nitkkr.ac.in
NIILM University	Kaithal	www.niilmuniversity.in
O.P. Jindal Global University	Sonipat	www.jgu.edu.in
Pandit Bhagwat Dayal Sharma University of Health Sciences	Rohtak	www.uhsr.ac.in
PDM University	Bahadurgarh	www.pdm.ac.in
SGT Medical College, Hospital & Research Institute	Gurugram	www.sgtmedicalcollege.org
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Tricentenary University	Gurugram	
SRM University Sonipat	Sonipat	www.srmuniversity.ac.in
Starex University	Gurugram	www.starexuniversity.com
The Northcap University	Gurugram	www.ncuindia.edu

YMCA University of Science and Technology	Faridabad	www.ymcaust.ac.in
---	-----------	--